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DECISION MEMORANDUM
TO: Council Members
FROM: John Harrison
Information Officer
SUBJECT: Draft annual report to Congress for Fiscal Year 2014
PROPOSED ACTION: Approve draft report for 90 days of public comment
SIGNIFICANCE: The Northwest Power Act requires the Council to report

annually to Congress and to make the draft report available
for 90 days of public comment prior to submission to
Congress. The draft report in your packet is for Fiscal Year
2014, which ends on September 30, 2014.

BUDGETARY/ECONOMIC IMPACTS
None.

BACKGROUND

The draft annual report to Congress for Fiscal Year 2014 has been reviewed by division
directors. Staff requests that you approve the draft report at this meeting, with any
additional edits, for release for public comment as required by the Power Act. The
comment period would begin Monday, September 15, 2014, and end Friday, December
19, 2015.

p:\jah\releases\annual report to congress\report on fy 2014\packet memo for september 2014.docx

851 S.W. Sixth Avenue, Suite 1100 Steve Crow 503-222-5161
Portland, Oregon 97204-1348 Executive Director 800-452-5161
www.nhwcouncil.org Fax: 503-820-2370


http://www.nwcouncil.org/

